

Minutes  
Inuvik Ski Club Society  
Regular Meeting  
March 11, 2014

---

Chairperson: Robin Baron  
Executive Members Present: Grant Sullivan, Robin Baron, Andrew Haas, Connie Blakeston  
Executive Members Absent: None  
Recorder: Robin Baron  
Others present: None  
Quorum met? Yes

---

Call the meeting to order: 8:04pm

- I. Approval of the draft agenda dated March 11, 2014
  - A. Motion to approve: Grant
  - B. Second: Andrew
- II. Approval of the draft minutes dated February 4, 2014
  - A. Motion to approve: Grant
  - B. Second: Robin
- III. Round Table: No additional items
- IV. Finances
  - A. Money given to Grant from ski rentals
  - B. Finance report - Grant
    1. ~3K in the bank. That should keep the ski club going until the summer.
  - C. Lottery status
    1. Talks have stalled with North Mart
    2. Approach the News Stand to see if they would be interested in partnering with the ski club.
  - D. Cheques to Sport North - signed
- V. Administration
  - A. By-law revisions - Dak is continuing to work on these
  - B.
  - C. Ski rentals
    1. \$20/day, \$50/week, \$150/month - is further discussion needed (\$150 vs \$120 monthly rate)?
  - D. Zone 4 registration and membership for next year - Andrew
  - E. Parks, Recreation and Leisure Meeting - missed. Andrew to possibly go to the next one?
  - F. Insurance
  - G. Lease agreement with Town of Inuvik - Robin
    1. Corey Wayman has been looking into getting the ski trails surveyed.
    2. Robin - GPS ski trails and make a map with google maps.
  - H. Insurance - Grant
    1. Michael Boisclair at Renfrew Insurance Ltd. 403-299-2465
    2. Left a message March 11th.
- VI. Facility Use
  - A. Youth Center \$200 for use of the hut
  - B. Aurora College - \$200 for use of the hut
  - C. High School (Colin Pybus, PE teacher) - no charge, and key to the equipment room.  
This is a mutually beneficial arrangement.

## VII. Programming and Events

### A. Past Events

1. Sunday Ski January 26th
  - a) -15C
  - b) 25 People (9 kids, 16 adults)
2. Community coaching course
  - a) Karen Johnson from Yellowknife was the facilitator
  - b) 8 participants from: Inuvik, F. McPherson, Tuk, and Ft. Good Hope
3. Jackrabbits
  - a) Coaches: Connie Blakeston, Carolyn Hunter, Jacquie Bastik, Tracey Pope, Robin Baron, Jen Lam
  - b) ~16 kids

### B. Upcoming Events

1. Need to complete one more event in March to complete our Get Active funding requirements
  - a) Sunday, March 16th do St Patrick's Day Sunday Ski from 1pm to 4pm
2. Loppet
  - a) Sunday, April 6th, or Sunday, April 13th. 13th preferred.
    - (1) If it is on the 6th, then starts at 10:00 (kids) and 10:30
    - (2) If it is on the 13th then starts at 1:00 (kids) and 1:30
  - b) Andrew will coordinate the dinner to determine the date.
  - c) Connie has ordered buffs
  - d) Cookie medals - Connie and Robin
  - e) Contact fire department (Jim Sockins?) about providing first aid responders - Andrew
  - f) Solicit door prizes -?????
    - (1) North Mart
    - (2) Originals
    - (3) Rexall Drugs
    - (4) Canadian North
    - (5) ?
  - g) Race distances:
    - (1) 50or 100m
    - (2) 500m
    - (3) 2.5km
    - (4) 7.5km
    - (5) 15km
  - h) Re-order bibs
  - i) Food for race day - Robin
    - (1) Coffee, tea, hot chocolate, milk, sugar, juice boxes, water, granola bars, oranges
  - j) Volunteers needed
    - (1) 2 timers - Robin make form to write times in
    - (2) 2 -4 people to take registrations.
    - (3) 1-2 people to help Jackrabbits with their skis.
    - (4) 6 people - 3 groups of 2 on the trail - ensure these people have **cell phones and race coordinator has their #s**
      - (a) Green loop for kids / 5-way for adults
      - (b) Turn for the yellow 2.2km loop
      - (c) Junction between the yellow and red

(d) \*\*\*need skidoosers to place people 30 min before race or they can walk to their locations ~30 min before race.

(5) Hang up Canadian North banner

(6) Mark out start/finish lines

(7) Set up tables /t-shirts etc.

k) Registration form with waivers - Robin

l) Poster - Make and put up

(1) Drug store, post office, gym, gas stations

m) Flagging tape for trails

n) Grant - ask Vince Sharp to start the race and donate \$\$

o) Tabulate race results - Robin

p) Emcee? Robin ask Eric or Fraser

q) Photographer - Grant ask Tim

3. Director's ski in April

#### VIII. Trails and Equipment

##### A. Break-in

1. Andrew to look into fixing the screen on the back window

2. Door repair - Grant get a price quote from Mervin for replacement

##### B. Key location

##### C. Snowmobile servicing - Andrew

1. Checking with the Northern about warranty repair. It is the one that is missing the mirror that is not working. As soon as the throttle is pushed hard the engine dies.

##### D. Trail conditions

1. All trails are in excellent shape, groomed and trackset.

##### E. Ski cleaning and waxing

1. Coordinate an end of the year inventory and ski waxing date.

##### F. Signs

1. Have been delivered. Discussion as to where to put them up. Andrew will put them up.

##### G. Supplies ordered and received. Corks, base wax, citrus solvent.

#### IX. Other Business: None

X. Next meeting: Tuesday, April 1st 8:00pm

XI. Meeting adjourned 9:25

XII.